



Splash Club Meeting
9/10/2019
Minutes

Attendees

Melanie Sorensen	Heather Gallagher
Heather Monroe	Isobelle Hatrick
Viviana Onofre	Shana Hulet
Coach Jeremy Wade	Coach Farrin Ornes
Vimari Guglielmello	Stacy Roycraft

Motion to Approve Board Members

Melanie motioned Heather Gallagher, Vimari Guglielmello, and Viviana Onofre for the board positions of Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer, respectively. Coach Farrin Ornes seconded it. All attendees voted in favor of the motion.

Red/Green Meet – Senior Night, 9/24

- All parent volunteer positions are filled.
- Visual Services of Texas will be the photographer. Coach Wade to provide form to athletes.
- Pizza will be provided for the Athletes and ROTC Volunteers upstairs at the Nat.
 - Need a couple of volunteers to clean up
- Senior Night Special Recognition
 - To start right after warmup ~ 5:30 pm
 - Senior Night Questionnaire and pictures are due on 9/13/15. Coach Wade is collecting the forms and all pics are to be sent to Shannon Hosler at the Nat (sehosler@conroeisd.net).
 - Dr.Landry is planning to attend
 - Shana Hulet confirmed for pictures
 - Vimari to line up Seniors alphabetically and Heather to line up Parents
 - Seniors will give a single rose to their mothers
- ROTC timers to arrive & check-in @ 5pm
 - Need Melanie or Stacy to check-in the ROTC timers

Team Suits & Spirit Order

- Waiting to hear from Speedo for order update but expected to have prior to Red/Green meet.

- Planning to hand over Spirit Order at Red/Green meet. Once order is received, Stacy will coordinate with a few others to place in bags and label for easy distribution. Swim bags may not be ready before 1st meet. Expecting to receive wet bags prior to swim bags.

Stratford Meet

- Meet warmup @ 3pm, meet starts at 4 pm.
- Board members at 3 pm, volunteers to be at the meet at 3:30 pm.

Kingwood Dual Meet Tournament

- Pizza was provided on Thursday and Saturday last year.
- Heather Gallagher to coordinate food this year.
- Hand written note will be required for those kids planning to come back with their parents from the meet on Saturday, 10/19.

Sponsorship Update

- Achieved 73% of goal.
- Ride Indoor Cycle donated 5 passes to the team.
- Still collecting a few pics/logos for the program.
- Coach Wade to link sponsors to website.
- Note: Link to sponsors will be for Gold & Platinum Sponsors **next year**. Bronze/Silver will receive *logo*, Gold & Platinum will receive *logo* plus *link* to website from our webpage.

Homecoming Parade

- Theme: *Area 51*
- Coach Wade recommended for Vivian Krutchen to come on 9/25 during study hall to talk to the athletes about homecoming.
- Got \$150 to offset cost of the parade from last years' prize
- Athlete contribution will be defined once plans are more concrete. Last year's athlete contribution was \$10.

Officials

- Luis Barrientos scheduled wet clinic for 9/14.
- Booster Club to reimburse official registration if requested.

Booster Club Authorized Signers

- Melanie to update authorized signers for bank account. Must provide name, DOB, address, and phone #.
- Board members will have 30 days to bring two forms of ID to complete the process.
- Isobelle recommended Indian Springs branch.

Miscellaneous

- Signup genius account to be renewed by July 30th, 2020.
- Stacy Roycraft to be Senior liaison
- Still looking for a volunteer to host *Holiday Party* on 12/4.
- Vimari to contact Laura Everett to get access to team roster information.

Next Meeting

- October 8th @ LGI
 - 6 pm for Board Members
 - 6:30 pm for general audience
 - Heather Gallagher to RSVP LGI